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Dear Janet,

Thank you for your further letter of 16 February on behalf of the Petitioner regarding Petition
P-05-1045 and shared-decision making and monthly mental health care-plan reviews.

The further comments and proposals received will continue to inform our work that we
outlined in our previous response. We will also share this information with our mental health
programme leads in order to support their work.

Please also be assured that all future work in this area will involve service users and carers
with lived experience in order to provide opportunities to inform our ongoing policy
response. | also want to take this opportunity to reiterate that it is important that the
petitioner discuss their concerns directly with their health board to ensure that the
investigations into this incident consider their experiences fully.

Thank you again for writing to me on this matter.

Yours sincerely,

PN

Vaughan Gething AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales
CF99 1SN

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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